
   EXHIBIT A​ 
LOS ANGELES PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD REPORT 
 

     November 13, 2025 
 

TO:​ ​ Board of Library Commissioners 
 
FROM:  ​ John F. Szabo, City Librarian 
 
SUBJECT: ​ ACCEPTANCE OF GIFT FROM THE SAN FERNANDO VALLEY 

AUDUBON SOCIETY   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
​ That the Board of Library Commissioners adopts the following resolution: 
 
​ ​ RESOLVED, that a gift of Birding Backpacks for the West Valley Area 
Library Branches valued at $3,201.50 received from The San Fernando Valley Audubon 
Society be accepted; and 
 
​ ​ FURTHER RESOLVED, that a letter of thanks be sent to The San 
Fernando Audubon Society, expressing the grateful appreciation of the Board and staff 
for the generous gift. 
 
FINDINGS: 
 
 
1.​ The gift of Birding Backpacks for the West Valley Area Library Branches. 
 
2.​ A letter of thanks should be sent to: 
 
 

Marianne W. Davis 
Board of Directors Member 
San Fernando Valley Audubon Society 
P.O. Box 7769 
Van Nuys, CA 91409 

 
 
Prepared by:​ Shirley Ashe, West Valley Area Manager 
 
Reviewed by:     Joyce Cooper, Director of Branches 
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